M Gmail

FW: [EXT] Result- Surveillance Messenger- Quetta

1 message
bilal.ahmed@chipconsulting.org <bilal.ahmed@chipconsulting.org>

To: thenazeerahmed.hr@gmail.com
Cc: victor.john@chipconsulting.org

From: sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org <sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org>
Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2023 4:57 PM

To: bilal.ahmed@chipconsulting.org

Cc: Mohammad Basit Siddiqui <basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org>
Subject: FW: [EXT] Result- Surveillance Messenger- Quetta

@Bilal Please proceed offer letter

Regards,

Sundas Tariq

Project Coordinator

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.

Cell:0349-7760580

From: PARVEEN, Khalida [mailto:parveenk@who.int]
Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2023 3:46 PM

To: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org

Nazeer Ahmed <thenazeerahmed.hr@gmail.com>

Fri, Oct 6, 2023 at 3:36 PM

Cc: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; DANIEL, Ambrin <daniela@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah

<kasia@who.int>
Subject: FW: [EXT] Result- Surveillance Messenger- Quetta

Dear Sundas,

Please proceed in issuing contract to the recommended candidate Mr Naseebullah as per already shared details.

Best Regards,
khalida

From: KHAN, Jahanzaib
Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2023 3:31 PM
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To: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Cc: DANIEL, Ambrin <daniela@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem
<ahmadsh@who.int>; ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; DEHGHANI, Somayeh <dehghanis@who.int>; SOGHAIER, Mohammed
Ahmed <soghaierm@who.int>

Subject: Re: [EXT] Result- Surveillance Messenger- Quetta

Please go ahead - Approved

Get Outlook for iOS

From: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2023 11:26:56 AM

To: KHAN, Jahanzaib <khanjahanzaib@who.int>

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

Dear Dr Jahanzaib,

Please share your feedback on the recommendation of Mr Naseebullah for the position of Surveillance Messenger on CTC contract in
Quetta.

CTC has shared the summary sheet for the review.

Best Regards,

khalida

From: sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org <sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Monday, October 2, 2023 10:34 AM

To: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>

Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; DEHGHANI, Somayeh <dehghanis@who.int>; ifan@chipconsulting.org; Sarah Farooqui
<sarah@chipconsulting.org>; naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; Mohammad Basit Siddiqui <basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org>
Subject: [EXT] Result- Surveillance Messenger- Quetta

Dear Ms Khalida & Mr Shakeel,

Greeting from CTC,

This is to inform you that the Interviews were conducted for the Positions of Surveillance Messenger- Quetta


mailto:parveenk@who.int
mailto:daniela@who.int
mailto:kasia@who.int
mailto:ahmadsh@who.int
mailto:zaheerbi@who.int
mailto:dehghanis@who.int
mailto:soghaierm@who.int
https://aka.ms/o0ukef
mailto:parveenk@who.int
mailto:khanjahanzaib@who.int
mailto:daniela@who.int
mailto:kasia@who.int
mailto:ahmadsh@who.int
mailto:zaheerbi@who.int
mailto:dehghanis@who.int
mailto:soghaierm@who.int
mailto:sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org
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
mailto:irfan@chipconsulting.org
mailto:sarah@chipconsulting.org
mailto:naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org
mailto:basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org
mailto:basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org

Please find attached the list of recommended candidate for the said position for review and approval.

Kindly note that CTC will conduct a reference check for the candidate approved by WHO FO.

If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know.

Regards,

Sundas Tariq

Project Coordinator

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.

Cell:0349-7760580



